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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
" Sent:  Wednesday, July 21, 2010 8:03 AM
To: _ " 'Maria Fernanda Fersaca' . :
. Subject: RE: NOTIFYING OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS :

We are‘forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn =
Internet Access

From: Maria Fernanda Fersaca [mailto:mfersaca@gmail,com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 1:53 PM .

To: carphelp :

Subject: NOTIFYING OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS

We are pleased to announce the relocation of our offices effective May 25, 2010. Our new address,
telephone and fax numbers are: -

JRSOSALLC
Management Division
770 Claughton Island Dr #CU-1
- Miami, FL. 33131
- - Ph: 786-389-2414
-Fax: 305-675-0933
.Email: ceciliamateo23@yahoo.com

‘Any correspondance regarding the following corporations please send them :to the new address:

“Name : Document Number
“Mesumi, LLC .
 -Monteanga, LLC 1.09000085283
- -G:& H Holdings, LLC ' e ]
- CLM & Family, LLC ' W
" - LorénaInvestment Corp
-= . Sincerely,

- Cecilia Sosa
JR Sosa Management, LLC




